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QUESTION 1

At what stage in the initial measurement data (IMD) import process will the application of meter multipliers be
performed? 

A. Critical Validation 

B. VEE 

C. Prepare for VEE 

D. post-VEE 

Correct Answer: A 

Reference: https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E18729_01/pdf/E18293_01.pdf(78) 

 

QUESTION 2

A device has one or more measuring components that measure consumption, demand, or other values. 

Which lists two attributes of a measuring component? 

A. Channel Multiplier and Channel ID 

B. Channel ID and Badge Number 

C. Serial Number and Badge Number 

D. Model and Serial Number 

E. Manufacturer and Model 

Correct Answer: C 

Reference: https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E18729_01/pdf/E18187_01.pdf (8) 

 

QUESTION 3

How many Tenders can a Payment Event have? 

A. one Tender per Payment Event 

B. one Tender for each account the payment is applied to 

C. one Tender for each form of Payment submitted 

D. no Tenders for Payment Events, only Payment Segments 

E. no Tenders for Payment Events, only Payments 
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Correct Answer: C 

Reference: https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E18733_01/pdf/E18367_V2_01.pdf (103) 

 

QUESTION 4

Which three statements are true about initial measurements, final measurements, and usage? (Choose three.) 

A. Usage is a synonym for bill determinants. 

B. The initial measurement data can be optionally stored in Raw format. 

C. A service point can have more than one initial measurement for the same period, but only one final measurement. 

D. Final measurements can be directly edited or updated by users or by automated processes as required. 

E. Usage is loaded in the application to generate final measurements. 

Correct Answer: CDE 

 

QUESTION 5

What can cause a bill segment to have multiple bill calculation headers? 

A. multiple Rate Version Calculation Group 

B. multiple Scheduled Read Dates covered by the bill period 

C. proration at Bill Factor level 

D. multiple service agreements being covered by a bill segment 

E. proration at Calculation Rules level 

Correct Answer: C 
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